
Davidson, Florene, EMNRP

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 9:55 AM

To: Jordan L. Kessler

Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Michael Feldewert; Hall, Scott (shall@montand.com); Jones, 
William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; 'jamesbruc@aol.com'

Subject: RE: Continuance of Case No. 15755

Jordan and Scott:

cThanks for the rapid response and information. The case will be set for the October 2jFh docket. PRG

Phillip Goetze, PG
Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Direct: 505.476.3466 
E-mail: phillip.aoetze@state.nm.us

From: Jordan L. Kessler [mailto:JLKessler@hollandhart.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 10,2017 9:50 AM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; 
Hall, Scott (shall@montand.com) <shall@montand.com>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; 
Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; 'jamesbruc@aol.com' <jamesbruc@aol.com>

Subject: RE: Continuance of Case No. 15755

Phil,

Mike Feldewert and I will be representing EOG. We will file our entry of appearance shortly. I've included Jim on this 
email, though I understand that Mewbourne has reached an agreement with Cimarex. EOG will be prepared for October 
26.

Thanks,
Jordan

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD [mailto:Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us1
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 9:33 AM
To: Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; 
Hall, Scott (shall@montand.com) <shall@montand.com>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamVJones@state.nm.us>: 

Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>
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Subject: RE: Continuance of Case No. 15755 

Importance: Low

Jordon:

Some clarification is needed.
1. You state EOG will be entering an appearance. Any idea as to the legal representative?
2. I notice that Mewbourne is being represented by Mr. Bruce in this case, but I don't see him in the e-mail chain. 

Nor do I see a withdrawal by Mewbourne from the case. Do we need to offer him a chance to have a say?
3. Fourth continuance heading towards a fifth continuance. There are enough parties to apply the opportunity for 

continuances to carry the case into mid-2018. Would the two-week period be sufficient that the fifth 
continuance would be the last - that all parties would be ready on October 26th?

When you can. Thanks. PRG

Phillip Goetze, PG
Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Direct: 505.476.3466 
E-mail: philliD.aoetze@state.nm.us

From: Jordan L. Kessler fmailto:JLKessler(5)hollandhart.coml 
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2017 4:13 PM
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamVJones(5)state.nm.us>: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
<Michael.McMillan(S>state.nm.us>: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>: Brooks, David K, EMNRD 
<DavidK.Brooks(5>state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>: 
Hall, Scott (shall@montand.com) <shall@montand.com>
Subject: Continuance of Case No. 15755

Gentlemen and Florene,

EOG Resources, Inc. will be entering an appearance in this case tomorrow. EOG respectfully requests a two-week 
continuance from the October 12 to the October 26 hearing docket. Cimarex concurs with this request.

Thanks,
Jordan

Jordan Lee Kessler
Attorney | Holland & Hart LLP
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
Santa Fe, NM 87501
Phone (505) 988-4421
Fax (505) 983-6043
E-mail: JLKessler@hollandhart.com
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HOUAND&HART^S

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in 
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.
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